From: Chaney Shaner

Sent: Wednesday, February 22,2023 9:34 AM
To: Pam Ripley; Becky Whittington

Subject: Re: Public Notice update

Hi Pam!

| updated the original public notice on the website.

Home: https://www.gahanna.gov/public-notice-planning-commission-wednesday-february-22/
PC: https://www.gahanna.qgov/planning-commission/

Thanks!
CHANEY SHANER

Marketing & Communications Specialist
Marketing & Communications
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CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230

desk: 614.342.4048
chaney.shaner@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 at 8:35 AM

To: Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov>, Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public Notice update

Good morning,
Please post this out front. Chaney | would like it on the website also. | will send arequest.
Thank you,

Pam RIPLEY

DEPUTY CLERK OF CouUNCIL
Council Office
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UPDATE: Public Notice - Planning Commission -
February 22

PUBLIC NOTICE

Gahanna Planning Commission
Gahanna City Hall

200 S. Hamilton Rd., Council Chambers
Wednesday, February 22, 2023

7:00 p.m.

Permits

V-0001-2023 To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapters 1143.08(a) and 1167.17(b) of the
Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna, to allow for a shed installation on property located at 60
Savern Place; Parcel ID: 025-003993; Current Zoning SF-3; Bradley Rhoads, applicant.
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UPDATE
AT THE REQUEST OF SHEETZ THEIR APPLICATIONS WILL BE POSTPONED UNTIL MARCH 8, 2023, 7:00
P.M.
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